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SUPERSEDING INDICrnLW 

The Grand Jury in and for the District of New Jersey, 

sitting in Canden, charges: 

(Conspiracy To Murder Members of the United States Military) 

The Defendants 

1. nt ail rimes relevant to this Superseding Indictment: 

( 2 )  Defendant KI;OmM2El IBKP-IIM SHNEWER was a resident 

of Cherry Hill, New Jersey. 

(b )  Defendant DRITAM DUKJ, a/k/a "Tony Duka," was a 

residen: of Cherry Hill, New Jersey. Defendant DRITAN DKKA was 

an alien, illegally and unlawfully residing in the United States. 

( c )  Defendant ELSVIR DUKA, a/k/a "Sulayman." was a 

resident of .Cherry Hill, New Jersey. Defendant ELJVIR EUKA was 

an alien, illegally and unlawfully residing in the United States 

(d) Defendant SIIArN DUKA, a/k/a "Shaheen," was a 



resident of Cherry Hill, New Jersey. Defeiidant SHAIN DUO. was an 

alien, illegally and urliawfuZly residing in the Unit-ed States. 

( e )  Deferidant SEmAR TATP.?. was a resident of 

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. 

Militarv Installations 

2. At all tines relevant to this Superseding Indictment, 

members of the uniformed services were engaged in the performance 

of their official duties at t;he EolLowing military installations: 

(a) United States Army Base st Fort Dix, located i13 

Burlington County, New Jersey. 

(b) McEuire Air Force Base, located in Burlington 

County, New Jersey. 

( c )  Lakehurst Naval Air Station, located in Ocean 

Cwdilty, New Jersey. 

(5) United States Army Base at Fort Monmouth, located 

in Monrnouth County, New Jersey. 

(e) Dover Air Force Base, located in Kent County, 

Delaware. 

( f )  United States Coast Guard Bsse, Sector Delaware 

Bay, located in Phiiadelphia, Pennsylvania, 
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The Conepiracy 

3. The defendants, MO&MRD iBRLII1P.I SHNEWER, DRLTAN DUIQ-, 

ELJVIR Dm&, SHAIN DUKP. and SERDAR TATAK were inspired by, among 

others, a1 Qaeda, a foreign terrorist organization which 

sponeored, managed and financed terrorist attacks against the 

United States and its citizens, including the terrorist attzcks 

of SeptenIber 11, 2001, the attack on the U.S.S. Cole, and attacks 

on Jnited States military forces fighting in Iraq and 

Afghaniatan, co form a conspiracy ;o kill United States military 

personnel stationed in New Jersey and elsewhere. 

4. From on or about January 3, 2006 to on or about May 7, 

2 0 0 7 ,  in Camden, Burlington, Ocean and Monmouth Counties, in the 

Discricr o f  New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendants, 

K O W D  IBRAHIM SHKEWER, 

DRITLW DUKA, 
a/k/a "Tony Duka," 

Si iAiN DUQ., 
a/k/a "Shaheen, '' 

d i d  knowingly and willfully conspire and agree with each other 

and with others, to kill and attempt to kill officers and 

en~pioyees of the United States and of an agency in the Executive 

Branch of the United States Government, namely, merrhers of tile 
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uniformed s e r v i c e s ,  while such o f f i c e r s  and employees were 

engaged i n  and on account of t h e  performance of o f f i c i a l  du t i e s ,  

and persons assistir-ig such o f f i c e r s  and enlployees i n  t he  

performance of such d u t i e s  and on account of t h a t  a s s i s t ance ,  

con t ra ry  t o  T i t l e  1 8 ,  United S t a t e s  Code, Section 1114. 

Object O f  The Conspiracy 

5 .  I t  was the  object  of the conspiracy f o r  the  defendants, 

NOHAMAD IERAHIM SENEWER, D R I T M J  DUKA, ELJVIR DUICA, SFAIN D I J ~  ancl 

SEFZDAF? TATAR, t o  k i l l  United S t a t e s  l i i i i t a r y  personilel by, among 

o the r  me~hods,  engaging i n  armed parami l i t a ry  a t t a c k s  on 

government and m i l i t a r y  i n s c a l l a t i o n s  i n  New Jersey  and 

elsewhere. 

Manner And Hems Of The Gonspiracv 

6 .  It  was pa r t  of t he  conspiracy t h a t  defendants 

NOHP.MAD IBRWIM SHNEWER, DRITAN DUiKA, ELJVIR DUKP- and S N A i M  DUKA 

acquired,  d i s t r i b u t e d  and/or viewed d i g i t a l  video d i s c s  ("Dvlus")  

and o ther  videos which depicicd v io len t  a t t acka  on United S t a t e s  

mi1.jtary personnel;  espoused j i h a d i s t  propaganda produced by a1 

Qaeda and o the r s ;  and attempted t o  r e c r u i t  the viewer t o  engage 

in armed a t t a c k s  agairist t he  U n i ~ e d  S t a t e s  Government.' 

7 .  It  wae f u r t h e r  pa r t  of t he  conspiracy t h a t  

defendants MOmMAD IBRAWIM SVNEWER, URITAN DUKP., ELJVIR DU-KP-, 

SHAIN D'dYZi and SERDAR TAT= i d e n t i f i e d  and attempted t o  i d e n t i f y  

' "J ihad ,"  i n  t h i s  context ,  is defined a s  a holy war 

4 
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individuaLs who shared their violent jihadist philosophy, and/or 

recruited arid attempted to recruit iiidividuals to their violent. 

jihadist philosophy. 

8. It was further part of the conspiracy that 

defendants MOP>AMA3 IBFJXIM SmEWER, DRITAN DUYJI, ELJ'JIR DIJKA, 

S:HAIA?N DUKA and SERDAR TATAR acquired and possessed weapons, 

including but. n u t  limited to one Mossberg, Model 500, 12 gauge, 

pump action shotgun, serial number P36076S (hereinafter referred 

to as the "Mossberg shotgun"); one Beretta, Model CX4 Storm, 9 

millimeter caliber rifle, serial number CXCi2876 (hereinafter 

referred to as the "Beretta rifle"); one Yugoslavian Model SKS, 

7.62~39 millimeter seniiai~toinatic rif ie, serial nirmber F-is1946 

(hereinafter referred to as the "Yugoslavian SKS semiautomatic 

rifle"); and one Eeretta, Model 92FS, 9 millimeter caliber 

pistol, serial number BER 342453 (hereinafter referred to as the 

"Beretta pistol" j . 

9. It wan further part of the conspiracy that defendants 

NOFAMAD 1BRAI;IIM SKNEWER, DRITW DUKA, ELJVZK Durn., SE??&IN D U a  and 

SERDAR TATAR engaged in firearms training in Pennsylvania using 

the Mossberg shotgun, the Beretta rifle, the Yugoslavian SKS 

semiautomatic rifle, and the Beretta pistol. 

10. It was further part of the conspiracy that defendants 

DKLTAN DUICA, ELSVIR UUKT; and SPAIN DUKA engaged in tactical 

training in Mew Jersey and Pennsylvania using, among other 
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.. ~n:ngs, s ' paint-ball guns and equipment. 

11. It was further part of the conspiracy chat defendants 

MCICt4WA.D IaWNIM SWEWER, DR1TB.N DUYA, ELJVIR DUK-4, SWAIN DUKJ- and 

SERDAR TAT3.R undertook measures to identify potential targets for 

attack, such as government and military installations, as well as 

the annual Army-Navy football game. 

1 2 .  It was further part of the conspiracy that defendant 

MOIM%ALI IBRAIIM SXNENkrER conducted surveillance operations at 

several United States military installations, including but not 

limited to the United States Army Base at Fort Dix, McGuire Air 

Force Base, the Lakehurst Naval Air Station, the United States 

A ~ m y  Base at Fort Monmouth, the Dover Air Force Base, and the 

United States Coastguard Base in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. 

13. it was further part of the conspiracy that defendant 

SEHDAR TATAR acquired a map of the United States Army Base at 

Fort Dix to be used by members of the conspiracy to plan and 

coordinate an attack on Fort Dix. 

14. It was further part of the conspiracy t,hat 

defendants M C H W  IBPSiEIIM SKNEWER, DEITAN DUKA, ELJVIR DUYSi, 

SHA1I.J DUKA and SERDAR TATAR used various methods to conceal the 

existeiice of the conspiracy and the identities of the 

conspirators in order to avoid detection by law enforcement 

officials and further the goais of the conspiracy. 

15. It was further part of the conspiracy that defendants 



MOH~AD IBR~WLM SHI?EWER, DRITLV ~l.lm., EL~WIK Durn and SHAIN DUKA 

acquired artd attempted to acquire handguns, semiautomatic assault 

weapoiis and fully automatic macnineguns to train for and to 

execiite. their attacks on American military personnel. 

Overt Acts 

- 
16. i n  furtherance of the conspiracy and to effect its 

unlawful object, defendants MGX>%D IBRAWIM SHNEWER, DRITAN WKK, 

ELJVIR Diii(A., SIiAIN DUKA and SI3R.EP.R TATAR comnzitted and caused to 

be commit-t.ed the following overt acts in the District. of New 

Jersey and elsewhere : 

ia) In or about the week of January 3, 2006, MOHAMAD 

IBRAHIM S-EWE2, DilIT--LtT D m ,  ELJVIR DTJWI, SIXAIN DlJKA and Sl3XDP.R 

TATAIR erqaged in firearms training in Gouldsboro, Pennsylvania. 

ib) in or abouc  he week of January 3, 2006, SERDAK 

TAT&-K purchased the Plossbery shotgun 111 Pennsylvania. 

tc) On os- about April 28, 2006, ZjiGWWAD ZBKAEiIM 

SWNEWER provided a DVD to COOPERATING WITNESS-1, an individual 

SHNEWER Believed shared his violent jihadist philosophy. The 

DiiD, upon which SHNEWER had written **Dm Islam," displayed 

violent jihadist images as tile narrator artenipted to recruit the 

viewer to engage in jihadist activities. 

id) On or about Hay 26, 2006, MOfim-D IBRAHIN SUN-EWER 

provided his laptop computer to COOPERATING WITNESS-1 in order 

for COGPEFeATXhiG WITNESS-1 to view an ai Qaeda recruitment video 
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which featured. speeches by, aniong others, Usama Bin Lacien and 

Sheikh Omar Abdai Rahrnan, as well as a video which glorified the 

terrorist attacks of September li, 2001. 

(ej On or about July 2 9 ,  2006, MO-FTIVAD IBRP.HIM SHNElrlER 

showed COOPERATING WITNESS-2, an individual SENEWER believed 

shared his violent. jihadist philosophy, videos depicting armed 

attacks on United States military personnel. 

i f )  On or about Augus:: I ,  2006, SEW&? TATTAR 

transferred his ownership of two weapons, nameiy the Mossberg 

shotgun and the Eererta rifle, to a third party in order to 

prevent those weaporm from being traced to TATAR or other members 

of the conspiracy. 

{g) On or about August 11, 2006, MOKPXAII IBRAHIM 

SHNEWER cond~cted surveillance of the United States Army Base at 

Fort nix and McGuira Air Force Base. 

jh) On or about August 11, 2006, M0HAMP.E IBRAHIM 

SIXNEWER conducted su,ueillance of the Uriited States Army Base at 

Fort Monmouth . 

(i) On or about August 11, 2006, M O K M D  SBrZAHIM 

SFTITEWER conducted surveillance of the iakehurst Naval Air 

Station. 

i j )  On or about August 13, 2005, M0KAMN.I IBRAIiIM 

SHNZWER conducted surveillance of the Dover Air Force Base. 

(kj On or about August 13, 2006, MOHASJIAD IBRPllIM 
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SHNEWER cor~ducted surveillance of che United States Coast Guard 

Base in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. 

(1) On or before November 28, 2006, SERDAR TATAR 

acquired a map of the United States Army Base at Fort Dix, 

1.abeled "Cantonment Area Fort Dix, NJ," bowing the map waB to be 

used by members of the conspiracy to plan and coordinate an 

attack on Fort Dix. 

(m) On or about November 2 8 ,  2006, SERDKR TATAR 

provided the map of Port Dix to COOPERATING WITNESS-1, intending 

that rhe map be used by metnbers of the conspiracy to plan and 

coordinate an attack on Fort Dix. 

(n) On or about rjecember 3, 2006, SERDAX. T&ThR 

cautioned MOIWVIAD IBRAN-IM SHNEWER against placing too much trust 

i.ri COOPERATING WITKESS- I. 

( 0 )  On or about Deceher 7 ,  2006, SERDAR TATAR falsely 

stated to law enforcement officers that he had never provided a 

map o f  Fort Dix to anyone. 

(pi On or about December 23, 2006, MOIIQ~D I B W H I M  

SHNEWEX took possession of the map of Fort Cix frorn COOPEFUITING 

WITNESS-1 and nia the map in a secret Location. 

[q )  On or about January 31, 2007, DRITAN DUKA, ELJVIR 

DUICA and SFAIN D U I  collected weapons, including the Mossberg 

shotgun, the 9eretta rifle, the Yugoslavian SKS semiautomatic 

rifle, and the Beretta pistol to be used during firearms training 



in Pennsylvania. 

{r) On or abuut February 1, 2007, DRITPN DUKA, ELJVLR 

DUIm and SPA-IN DUKA traveled by car from New Jersey to 

Penrisylvania to engage in firearms training. 

( s )  On or about February 2, 2007, DRITIIN DUiCA, SMAIN 

DUKA and ELLjVIR DIJKA engaged in firearms training in Gouldsboro, 

Pennsylvania. 

(t) On or about February 2 ,  2007, MOHAmD IBR?X-IIM 

SHNEWER traveled by car to Gouldsboro, Pennsylvania to engage in 

firearms training. 

(u) On or about February 4, 2007, MOWIAl? IBRAHIM 

SHNEWEX, DRITkIJ DUKA, ELJVlR D l i r j l  arid SHAIN DUKA viewed terrorist 

training Dii3s and videos depicting, among other things, the death 

and dismemberment of United States military personnel. 

(v) On or about February 5, 2007, MOHAIWD IBRAHIM 

SHNEWER, DRITAN DUE%, SHAIN DUKA and ELJVIR DUKA engaged in 

firearms trailling in Gouldsboro, Pennsylvar!ia. 

i w )  On or about February 26, 2007, DRITaPj DUKA and 

ELJYIR DUKA engaged in tactical training in Cherry Hill, New 

Jersey using paint-beli guns and ecpiprnent. 

(x! On or about March 15, 2 0 0 7 ,  D R I r m -  DUKA and SNAIN 

DUICA engagecl i n  tactical training in Cherry Hill, New Jersey 

using paint-ball guns and equipment. 

(y) On or about March 15, 2007, DRTTAl3 DUKA gave 
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COOFERATICJC; WITNESS--1 a business carcl, on the back of which DUiW 

had written "A-K 47 Kalickii-iikov," a Russian-made semiautoniatic 

and/or fully automatic assauit weapon, indicating the type of 

weapo:ls DUKA warited to acquire. 

Iz,l On or aboilt March 16, 2007, MO-HAIGXD IBFUHIM 

SHNEWER told COOPERATING WITNESS-1 that he wanted to purchase an 

AK-47 semiautomatic and/or fully automatic assault weapon. 

(aa) On or about March 28, 2007, DRLTAN DUE3 reviewed a 

list of weapons, which included AK-47 Kalishnikov semiautomatic 

assault weapons and N-16 machine guns, purportedly for sale by an 

incividual he believed to Sc a black market weapon:! dealer, 

(bb) On or 8bout April 6, 2007, DRITM DllKA agreed to 

purchase multiple AK-47 Kalishnikov semiautomatic assault 

weapons, M-16 fully automatic machine guns, and four handguns, 

from an indi-.iicii.ial lie believed to be a biaclc market weapons 

dealer. 

i c c )  (311 or about April 27, 2007, M0HAMA.L IBRMIIM 

SIIXIEWER agreed to purchare an AK-47 Kalishnikov semiautomatic 

assault weapon from an individual he believed to be a black 

market weapons dealer. 

idd) On or ahorit May 7, 2007, DRITPN DiJKfi and SHAIN 

2UKA traveled to a locatior, in Cherry Hill, New Jersey to take 

possession of the three AK-47 Kalishnikov semiautomatic assault 

weapons, the four I*-I6 fully aukomatic machine guns, and the four 
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handq~~r-rs ordered by DRIT>AT DTJFA on P.pril 6 ,  21307. 

In violation o f  T i t l e  18 ,  United States Code, Section 1117 
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COUNT 2 

(Attempt To Murder Me&ers of the United States Military) 

1. Paragraphs 1 through 3 and 5 through 16 of Count I of 

this Superseding Indictment are hereby reaiieged and incorporated 

by reference as though set forth in full herein. 

2. From on or about January 3, 2006 to on or about May 7, 

2007, in Camden, Burlington, Ocean and Monmouth Counties, in the 

District of New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendants, 

M 0 H . W  IBF?AHIM SIINEWER, 

DRZTAN DUKA, 
a/k/a "Tony Duka, " 

ELJVZR DUErA, 
a/k/a "Sula-yman," 

SHAIN DUKA, 
a/k/a "Shaheen, " 

SERDAR TATAR, 

did knowingly and willfully attempt tc kill officers and 

employees of the United States and of an agency in the Executive 

Braricii of che LTni-ced states Government, namely, members of the 

uniformeci services, while such officers and employees were 

engaged in and on account of the performance of official duties, 

and persons assisting such officers and employees in the 

performance of such duuties 2nd on account of that assistance 

In violation of Title 18, United states Code, Section 1114, 

and Tit.le 18, United States Code, Section 2 .  
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(Poaaeeaion and Attempted Poeeesslon of F i r e a m  
in Furthermce of a Crime of Vioie~lce) 

I. Paragraphs 1 through 3 and 5 through 16 of Count 1 of 

this Suparseding Indictment are hereby rtalleged and incorporated 

by reference as though set forth in fcll 5ereln, 

2. From on or about March 15, 2007 to on or about May 7 ,  

2 0 0 7 ,  in Camden County, in the District of New Jersey and 

elsewhere, the defendants, 

DRITAN DUEA, 
a/k/a "'i'ony Duka," 

ELdTIR DUKA, 
a/k/a "Sulayman, ,' 

and 

SHAIN DUKA, 
a/k/a 'Shaheen, " 

did knowingly and viillf~iliy possess and attempt to possess 

firearms, namely, 

one Colr Model Ml6F.1, , 2 2 3  caliber, machinegun, serial 

?lumber 4442140; 

one Colt Model M16A1, , 2 2 3  caliber, machinegun: serial 

;lunber 5442530; 

one Colt Model ML6A1, . 2 2 ?  caliber, machinegun, serial 

number 9463259; 

one Colt Model K16A1, . 2 2 3  caliber, machinegun, serial 

number 9504441; 
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one Polytech, Model AKS-762, 7 . 6 2 ~ 3 9  millimeter caliber, 

ser;iiailtomatic rifle, serial number PS87-762-0919; 

one Norinco, Model AK47, 7.62~39 miliimeter caliber, 

semiautomatic rifie, serial number 56-202945; and, 

one Norinco, bfodel AIC47, 7.62~39 millimeter caliber, 

semiautomatic rifle, serial nilmber 604820; 

in furtherance of a crime of violence for which the person may be 

prosecuted in n cnurt of the United States, namely, the 

conspiracy to murder members of the United States military, 

concrary to Title 18, United States Code, Section 1114, in 

violation of Title lB, United States Code, Section 1117, as 

charged in Count 1 of this Superseding Indictment, and the 

attempted murder of members of khe United States military, in 

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section li14, and 

,- , rrtie 18, united States Code, Section 2, as charged in Count 2 of 

this Superseding Indictment. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 

924 ( c )  (I) (A), 924 (c) f1) !E) (ii) , and Title 18, United States Code. 

Section 2. 
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C O W  4 

(Attempted Possession of Piceams in 
Furtherance of a Crime a£ Violence) 

1. Paragraphs 1 through 3 and 5 through 16 of Count 1 of 

this Superseaing Indictment are hereby realleged arid incorporated 

by reference as though set forth in full herein. 

2. From on or about March 16, 2007 to on or about iGy 7, 

2007, in Camden County, in th,e District of New Jersey and 

elsewhere, the defendant, 

M O F l V C  IBRAWIM SHNZWER, 

did knowi.ngly and willfully attempt to possess a firearm, namely, 

one AK-47 machinegun and/or semiautomatic assault weapon, in 

furtlieranee of a crime of violence for which he may be prosecuted 

in a court of the United States, nameiy, the conspiracy to murder 

t~ieiiibers of Lhe United Stiites military, contrary to Title 18, 

irnited Stares Code, Section 1114, in violation of Title 18, 

United States Code, Section 1117, as charged in Count 1 of this 

Superseding Indictment, and the attempted murder of members of 

the Ginilted States roilitary, in violation of Title 18, United 

States Code, Section 1114, and Title 18, United States Code, 

Section 2, as charged in Count 2 of this Superseding indictment. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 

924 (c) (1) ( A ) ,  924 !c) (1) (B) (ii) , and Titie 18, United States Code, 

Section 2. 



c o r n  5 

(Possession of F?lackincguns) 

I. ?araqxaphs 1 through 3 and 5 through 16 of Count 1 of 

this Supersedins Indictment are hereby realleged and incorporared 

by reference as though set forth in full herein. 

2. On or about M a y  7, 2007, in Camden County, in the 

Discrict of New Jersey and elsewhere, rhe defendants, 

DRITAN DUYcA, 
a/k/a "Tony Duka," 

and 

did lcnnwi~lgly possess and z~r-empt to ~OSSYSS rnachineglins, namely, 

ona Colt Model M16A1, . 2 2 3  caliber, machinegun, serial 

number 44421G0; 

one C o i t  Model. M16A1, .223 caliber, machinegun, serial 

numher 5442530; 

one Colt Model M16A1, .223 caliber, machinegun, serial 

number 9463259; and, 

one Coit Model M16Ai, .223 caliber, machinegun, serial 

number 9504441. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 

9 2 2 ( 0 ) ,  and Titie 18, United States Code, Section 2 .  

Case 1:07-cr-00459-RBK Docunlent 



(Possession of Firearms. by an Illegal Alien) 

1. Paragraphs 1 through 3 and 5 through 16 of Count 1 of 

this Superseding Indictment are hereby realleged and incorporated 

by reference as though set forth in full herein. 

2 .  On or about Mhy 7, 2007, in Camden County, 111 rhe 

Dlstrict of Nevr Jersey and elsewi~eie, the defendants 

SIRITAN DUiCP., 
a/k/a "Tony Duka," 

and 

SWAIN DUU*,  
a/k/a "Shaheen," 

being aliens who were illegally and iinlawfuiiy in the United 

States, did knowingly possess anci attempt to possess in and 

affecting commerce firearme, namely, 

one Colt Model M16A1, "223 caliber, machineyan, serial 

number 4442140; 

one Colt Model M16A1, ,223 caliber, machinegun, serial 

number 5442530; 

one Colt Model MLGA1, .223 caliber, machinegun, serial 

number 9463259; 

one Colt Model M16AI, .223 caliber, machinegun, serial 

number 9504481; 

one Polytech, Model AKS-762, 7.62X39 millimeter caliber, 

semiautomatic rifle, serial number PS87-762-0919; 
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one Norinco, Model AK47, 7.62X39 millimeter caliber, 

semiautomatic rifle, serial number 55-302945:  and, 

one Norinco, Model AK47, 7 . 6 2 X 3 9  millimeter caliber, 

semiauto~atic rifle, ser ia i  number 604820. 

I n  violat.ion of Title 18, United States Code, Section 

922(g) (51,  and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2 .  
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(Possession of Firearns by an illegal Alien) 

1. Paragraphs 1 through 3 and 5 through 1 6  of  Count 1 of 

c h i s  Superseding Indictment a r e  hereby r ea l l eyed  and incorporated 

by re fe rence  as though s e t  f o r t h  i n  f u l l  he re in .  

2 .  From on o r  about January 31, 2007 t o  on o r  about 

February 1, 2007, i n  Camden County, i n  t he  D i s t r i c t  of N e w  Je r sey  

and elsewhere, t h e  defendants 

DRI T P !  DLRf&-, 
a /k /a  "Tony Duka,,, 

ELJVIR DUIa-,  
a/k/a "Sulaynian, " 

and 

being a l i e n s  who were i l l e g a l l y  and unlawfully i n  the  United 

S t a t e s ,  did knowingly possess i n  and a f f e c t i n g  commerce 

ammunition and f i rea rms ,  namely, 

one !"lssberg, Model 500, 1 2  gauge, pump actioi? shotgun, 

s e r i a l  number P380768; 

one Bere t ta ,  Model CX4 Storm, 9 mil l imete r  c a l i b e r  r i f l e ,  

s e r i a l  n~mber  CX02876; 

one Yugosla-vian Model SKS, 7.62X39 inillirnerer c a l i b e r ,  

semia.atomatic r i f l e ,  ser ia l  number F-151946; and, 

one Be re t t a ,  Model 92FS, 9 mi l l imeter  c a l i b e r  p i s t o l ,  s e r i a l  

n u h e r  BER341463. 



11: violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 

9%11(g) (51, and Tit1.e 18, United States Code, Section 2. 
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- 
IJNiTED STATES ATTOXWY 




